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Message 

From: David Oliverl GRO 
on behalf of David Oliver; 

. . . . . . . . 

- - - '- -'- -' --'- -- 
GRO

 - - --- - -- - - - -- - --- - 
Sent: 14/05/2014 09:2.6_:35 
To: christa.bandl 

._._. .
.GRO

. . . . 
----------------------------------------------------

CC: Swil, Jonathan;._._._ GRO ; Belinda Crowe[ GRO ; Chris Aujard 
---------------- 

--GRO 
-.-.--.-.--.-.---.--. 

Subject: FW: PRE BRIEF CALL AHEAD OF MEETING WITH TONY HOOPER.docx 
Attachments: M022_DRAFT_CRR.PDF; PRE BRIEF CALL AHEAD OF MEETING WITH TONY HOOPER.docx 

Christa, 

Attached is a draft note to support the call this afternoon. I have also attached Second Sight's report on case M022 in 
case it comes up in the discussion. 

Dial in details are as follows 

Dial-in number: L GRO 

Participant Code: L GRO 

Regards 

David 

David Oliver 
Programme Manager 
Initial Complaint and Mediation Scheme 

----------------------- ---  
G RO 

----- ----- ------------------------- - 
._._._._._._._. 
Mobile;_ ___ GRO

From: David OliverGRo 
Sent: 14 May 201410:23 
To: Martin Edwards
Cc: Sophie Bialaszewski_ry^^  ̂  _ ^GRO _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.); Chris Aujard (_ ._._._._._._._._._._._._.__.GRO
Belinda Crowe 1 GRO ; Mark R Davies 
Subject: PRE BRIEF CALL AHEAD OF MEETING WITH TONY HOOPER.docx 

Martin, 

Attached is a short note to support our call with Paula later today. It is intended to guide the pre brief rather than serve 
as a set of lines to take for the actual meeting. 

Regards 

David 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, 
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you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in 
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions 
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, 
LONDON EC1V 9HQ. 

POL-BSFF-0042545 0001 


